No.
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

October Term 2023

KEVIN KEITH,
Petitioner,
V.
WARDEN, MARION CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION,

Respondent.

APPLICATION FOR LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS

Petitioner Kevin Keith respectfully requests leave to file his Petition for Writ
of Certiorari to the Supreme Court of Ohio without prepayment of costs or fees and
to proceed in forma pauperis pursuant to Rule 39. The United States Court of Appeals
for the Sixth Circuit’s entry appointing counsel from the Office of the Ohio Public
Defender in the matter below is attached.

Respectfully,

/s/ Rachel Troutman

Rachel Troutman — 0076741

Counsel of Record

Supervising Attorney, Death Penalty Dept.
Member of the Bar of This Court

Office of the Ohio Public Defender

250 E. Broad Street, Suite 1400

Columbus OH 43215

(614) 466-5394

Rachel. Troutman@opd.ohio.gov



mailto:Rachel.Troutman@opd.ohio.gov

From: ohndecf@ohnd.uscourts.gov

To: OHNDdb_CleECF@ohnd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:18-cv-00634-SO Keith v. Wainwright Order on Motion for ruling

Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:09:38 PM

Thisisan automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to thise-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESSUSERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy per mits attorneys of record and partiesin a case (including pro selitigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documentsfiled electronically, if receipt isrequired
by law or directed by thefiler. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during thisfirst viewing. However, if the
referenced document isatranscript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Northern District of Ohio
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 11/8/2021 at 3:08 PM EST and filed on 11/8/2021

Case Name: Keith v. Wainwright
Case Number: 1:18-cv-00634-SO
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 09/24/2021
Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

Order [non-document] granting Defendant's Motion for Order on Motion to
Proceed In Forma Pauperis (Related Doc # [70]). Through inadvertence,
Petitioner's Motion to Proceed In Forma Pauperis , re [2], was never ruled upon.
The court hereby grants said Motion. Approved by Judge Solomon Oliver, Jr.
on 11/8/2021.(R,Sh)

1:18-cv-00634-SO Notice has been electronically mailed to:

James R. Wooley  jrwooley@jonesday.com, aaguilera@jonesday.com

James M. Petro  jimpetro73@gmail.com

Rachel G. Troutman  rachel.troutman@opd.ohio.gov

MelissaJ. Jackson  melissajackson@opd.ohio.gov

Zachary M. Swisher  zach@law153group.com

Brenda S. Leikdla brenda.leikala@ohioattorneygeneral.gov,
Capital Crimes.DocketClerk @ohioattorneygeneral .gov, ashley.baas@ohioattorneygeneral .gov,


mailto:ohndecf@ohnd.uscourts.gov
mailto:OHNDdb_CleECF@ohnd.uscourts.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fecf.ohnd.uscourts.gov%2Fcgi-bin%2FDktRpt.pl%3F241444&data=04%7C01%7Cmelissa.jackson%40opd.ohio.gov%7Ce6cb92e5379043ef233808d9a2f3af8a%7C50f8fcc494d84f0784eb36ed57c7c8a2%7C0%7C0%7C637719989777946656%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JzNiQjkAPih6VYzw2hxQXQb5zEuUBQo6dqN8tv7P2AU%3D&reserved=0

brenda.carter @ohioattorneygeneral .gov, brian.higgins@ohioattorneygeneral .gov,
charles.wille@ohioattorneygeneral .gov, pamela.chaney @ohioattorneygeneral .gov

Justin E. Herdman  jherdman@jonesday.com, aaguilera@JonesDay.com

Cdland M. Ferraro  cferraro@jonesday.com, mgibbons@jonesday.com,
nmadamczyk @jonesday.com

1:18-cv-00634-SO Notice has been delivered by other meansto:

CAUTION: Thisisan external email and may not be safe. If the email l0oks suspicious,
please do not click links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click
the Phish Alert Button if available.
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